

For release: 12 August 2015

## RUSSIA TO HOST 45TH WORLDSKILLS COMPETITION IN 2019

## THE CITY OF KAZAN, RUSSIA, WILL HOST THE 45TH WORLDSKILLS COMPETITION IN 2019

In a spirited and close vote of the WorldSkills Members during the General Assembly, the city of Kazan, Russia, has been selected to host the WorldSkills Competition in 2019. The Competition will bring together Competitors, Experts, and industry, education, and government leaders from around the world.

The city of Kazan, Russia, will host the 45th WorldSkills Competition in 2019. The award was made as the result of a vote taken at the WorldSkills General Assembly meeting held in São Paulo, Brazil, 10 August 2015.

Aligned with the rules and procedures of WorldSkills, a roll call of Delegates was taken, with 57 voting Members present. To win the bid, an absolute majority is required - in this case, 29 votes.

WorldSkills Belgium, WorldSkills France, and WorldSkills Russia each had 20 minutes to present to Delegates the compelling reasons to support their candidate city bid (Charleroi, Paris, Kazan, respectively). All three are active and dedicated Members of WorldSkills. At approximately 18:08 voting began with Delegates called to cast a ballot in favour of their candidate city. Ballots were cast and counted, with results announced at 18:25 confirming that there was no absolute majority winner. So, a second vote was taken with Paris, France, and Kazan, Russia in contention.

Results of the second round of voting were announced at approximately 18:42 with the award going to WorldSkills Russia. The Competition will take place in the city of Kazan, the capital and largest city of the Republic of Tatarstan.



In accepting the bid on behalf of WorldSkills Russia, Olga Golodets, Deputy Prime Minister for Social Affairs of the Russian Federation, thanked the Delegates for their confidence in the pledge of WorldSkills Russia to expand the WorldSkills movement, support development of excellence in youth skills, and extend the "WorldSkills family". In fact, the WorldSkills Russia bid included a supporting message from two Russian members of the crew from the International Space Station Expedition 44, commenting that this is likely the first time the WorldSkills support message has been delivered from outer space.

Closing her thank you remarks, Ms. Golodets reiterated the message of the entire WorldSkills Russia team that "all will be welcome in Kazan in 2019".

Press contact:

Name: Laura London Position: Communications Manager Email: laura.london@worldskills.org Phone number: +1 415 925 1034

About WorldSkills: Founded in 1950, WorldSkills is a global organization that promotes vocational, technological, and service-oriented education and training. We promote 50 skilled careers in 75 Member countries and regions, all working with youth, educators, governments, and industries to help prepare the workforce and talent of today for the jobs of the future. From the traditional trades to multi-skilled technology careers in the industry and service sectors, supported by partners, industries, governments, volunteers and educational institutions, WorldSkills is the global hub for skills excellence and development. WorldSkills makes a direct impact on raising the level of skills throughout the world.